

ROBERT BRIAN REDD

Web and Applications
Developer

📍 Denver, CO

☎ +13038688324

✉ me@rbrianredd.com

Skills

Languages/APIs

- JavaScript
- JQuery/JQueryUI
- HTML (4 & 5)
- CSS (2 & 3)
- Angular 2
- JSON
- XML/XSL
- AJAX
- TypeScript
- Ionic 2
- NativeScript
- Node.js
- Bootstrap.js
- KendoUI
- ASPX/ASP.NET
- SQL

Software/Tool Sets

- Adobe Photoshop
- Visual Studio
- Team Foundation Server (TFS)
- GIT
- NPM
- Agile
- Akamai caching services
- Google Analytics
- Adobe Professional
- Dreamweaver
- Salesforce
- InVision

Summary

OBJECTIVE: Sr. Front End Developer position with growth potential towards Full Stack Development

Brian is a Front End UI/UX Developer and Sr. Technical Services Engineer who has over 20 years in the IT industry with experience in programming and development. He was employed for 16 years in a multi-faceted role including web and graphic design, front end UI/UX development, software implementation engineering and coordination, and client/user training. He has since worked as a front end developer helping to migrate an enterprise-level application. Brian resides in Denver, CO.

Skills

TECHNICAL SKILLS SUMMARY:

- Front end development using JavaScript/HTML/CSS, working within an Agile team environment
- Isolating where changes need to be applied within massive legacy codebase in order to complete requirements of user stories or defects
- Building, modifying and troubleshooting application UIs using XML, ASP, ASPX, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Building websites and web applications utilizing current technologies including HTML5, CCS3, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, and JSON while ensuring cross browser/platform compatibility, functionality, and responsive design
- Graphic Design for customer websites and application skins/UIs
- Independently designed and deployed an internal web application for tracking client websites, including authentication bypass, called "QAAuthenticator", using JQuery, JQueryUI, and connected to a JSON datastore via AJAX. Initially built in 2009 as a personal tool, this became a company-wide standard application, has been updated and expanded regularly, and is now on version 6.0.7 and is in current use.
- Employing, troubleshooting, and programmatically defining functionality of proprietary PDF to XML conversion software
- Training technical and non-technical staff on use and functionality of PDF to XML conversion software
- Facilitating, managing, and driving implementation for customers from pre-sales, including designing and presenting custom functional demos and prototypes of UI skins and webpages for stakeholders, to contract sign-off, through go-live, as well as updates and product additions
- Integration of customers' existing e-commerce systems to function with hash and cookie based authentication methodology
- Design, management, and maintenance of company websites
- Providing technical assistance for Sales, Pre-Sales, and internal departments
- Writing, editing, and management of department and product technical documentation for internal and customer use

LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT SKILLS SUMMARY:

- Managed staff groups of 10-15
- Managed internal resource and staff scheduling
- Assisting in management of off-site data center
- Trained and facilitated bringing over-seas contract production facility on-line
- Provided on-site and on-line training for customers
- Able to work and communicate effectively with technical and non-technical teammates and stakeholders to find necessary solutions and consistently meet deadlines

Work experience

2018 - present **Contract Front End Developer**
Allscripts
Broomfield, CO

2002 - 2018 **Sr. Technical Services Engineer/Front End Developer**
Olive Software
Aurora, CO

2000 - 2002 **Technical Training Manager**
Oxford Lane
Denver, CO

Education

2017 - 2018 **Full Stack Web and Multiplatform Mobile Application Development Specialization Certification**
The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (Online via Coursera),

2001 - 2016 **Continuing Education Classes and Seminars**
Highlights:
Angular Fundamentals, Jan 2016
JavaScript Objects and Prototypes, Dec 2015
Hardcore Functional Programming in JavaScript, Dec 2015
Building Web Applications with Node.js and Express, Dec 2015

2000 - 2000 **CCNA, CCDA**
Oxford Lane, Denver CO

1989 - 1993 **Bachelor of Arts**
University of Colorado - Boulder
Religious Studies